Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 2:56 PM

To: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS; Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS

Cc: Bane, Robert - FSIS; Comett, Julie - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS
Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, FW. Rains Contact

Good Afternoon Dr. Gilmore,

Mr. Rains reported today that he contacted the MO DNR and was told that the DNR would visit his facility and
perform an inspection after the Governor of MO had a chance to look at the application. He did not receive a
timetable. The status of Rains grant application has not changed since our last contact. Thatis all.

Eric Thompson

Deputy District Manager

United States Department of Agriculture
Springdale District Office

4700 South Thompson

Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764

eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov
Phone-479-751-8412
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